

ANNEX IV

PUBLIC

[REDACTED]

From: Trial Chamber IX Communications
Sent: 12 March 2021 12:17
To: [REDACTED]
Cc: Trial Chamber IX Communications
Subject: Time limit for responses to filing ICC-02/04-01/15-1791-Conf

Dear Counsel,

The Chamber takes note of the 'Defence Request for an Extension of Time to File its Sentencing Brief due to the Registrar's Violation of Mr Ongwen's Fair Trial Rights' – ICC-02/04-01/15-1791-Conf. Responses thereto, if any, shall be filed by Tuesday, 16 March 2021.

Best regards,
Trial Chamber IX